Aleena Sohail

Assistant Manager NIO (International Student Support & Mobility)

Afshan Ghazanfar Law Associates , Afshan Ghazanfar Law Associates

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amic.qa@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0512311829



About

Dr. Aleena Sohail is working as Assistant Manager NIO (International Student Support & Mobility) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Aleena Sohail has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

LL.M in Human Rights and International Law School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London , United Kingdom	2022 - 2023
LLB in Law University of London , United Kingdom	2018 - 2021
Experience	
Assistant Manager NIO (International Student Support & Mobility) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Law Officer GHQ , NA	2024 - 2024
Research Team Lead We Hold A Hand , St. James House, Pendleton Way, Salford, M6 5FW	2024 - 2024
Legal Intern Office of the Attorney General for Pakistan , Office of the Attorney General for Pakistan	2023 - 2023
Lecturer Self Employed , Self Employed	2022 - 2024
Legal Associate	2020 - 2022